From: Couture II1, Philip

To: Guzman, Richard

Cc: Pam Cowan; Andrea Sterdis; Raimo, Susan; Halter, Mandy; Danna, James
Subject: [External_Sender] IPEC Transaction

Date: Friday, May 28, 2021 11:52:22 AM

This is to inform the NRC that the activities necessary to close the sale and transfer the Indian Point
Energy Center have been completed. The closing of the sale transaction was effective May 28, 2021.
At the time of closing, with the NRC’s approval, Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc. transferred its
currently licensed authority to Holtec Decommissioning International, LLC, and indirect control of
Entergy’s ownership interests in the facility licenses was transferred to Holtec International. In
addition, Holtec Indian Point 2, LLC now holds the owner licenses for Indian Point Units 1 and 2, and
Holtec Indian Point 3, LLC now holds the owner license for Indian Point Unit 3. The parties request
that the NRC issue the conforming license amendments.

Phil Couture

Sr. Manager, Fleet Regulatory Assurance
Entergy Nuclear Operations
601-368-5102 (Work)

860-861-1894 (Cell)

This message is intended for the exclusive use of the intended addressee. If you have received
this message in error or are not the intended addressee or his or her authorized agent, please
notify me immediately by e-mail, discard any paper copies and delete all electronic files of
this message.


mailto:pcoutur@entergy.com
mailto:Richard.Guzman@nrc.gov
mailto:P.Cowan@holtec.com
mailto:A.Sterdis@holtec.com
mailto:sraimo@entergy.com
mailto:mhalter@entergy.com
mailto:James.Danna@nrc.gov

